
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, July 7th at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. June 2, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 
B. June 15, 2020 Special Session minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $ 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 

 
 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

a. Park Street Project 
i. Application for Payment 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Elections 2020 
2) DAC Recognition 
 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
2) Update on Shop Local Campaign 
3) Hidden Treasures Window Replacement 



i. $8370 – Fargo Glass and Paint, Coming from Ada Building Center 
4) EDA Update  

i. COVID-19 Revolving Loan Fund Update 
ii. Blight and Demo Fund Update 

5) Benedictine Community of Ada ATV Fun Run Donation Request - $300 
 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
A. Police Vehicle Bids – Lee Brother’s 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, July – Kim/Shawn, August, Mike/Tom, September – 

Casey/Josh  
B. Resolution 2020-07-01 Placing A Question onto the General Election Ballot 
C. Notice of Election and posting of open seats 
D. Public Works 

A. Solar Power 
B. Marsh Creek Maintenance 
 
 

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, June 2nd at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 

All council was present. Members Opheim and Stene were offsite and used 
electronic media to attend. Also present were Administrator Larson and Pat Pfund 
 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. May 5, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 
B. May 18, 2020 Special Session minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $151,087.64 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $35,383.99 

 
Motion by Member Nelson seconded by Member Krieger to approve the 
Consent Agenda as amended.  All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, 
Stene, Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 
 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Motion by Member Nelson seconded by Member Krieger to approve the  
Agenda as amended.  All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, 
Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

a. Park Street Project 
i. Change Order 

 
Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering updated council regarding a change order on the Park 
Street and 2nd Street Project. There was a problem with the water main being higher than 
expected when they were down to insulate the pipes. These lines had to lowered to 
continue with the project. The amount of the change order was $33,237.41. Gladen 
Construction will be paid directly by the City of Ada.  
 
Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the Change 
Order of $33,237.41, payable to Gladen Construction for the Park Street and 2nd 
Street Project.   All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and 
Krieger. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 
 

ii. Application for Payment 
 

Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering brought to council a request of payment by the 
contractor that would be paid by Norman County. This is for the Park Street and 2nd 
Street Project. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Krieger to approve the 
Application for Payment to Gladen Construction for work done on the Park Street 
and 2nd Street Project to be paid by Norman County. All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, 
Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 
 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Elections 2020 
 

Mayor Hintz reminded council and the public that the deadline to apply for open council 
seats is August 11, 2020. 
 

2) Liquor Licenses 
 

Mayor Hintz wanted to discuss Liquor Licenses for the establishments in the City of Ada. 
Due to COVid19 issues, the liquor establishments have been closed or have lost 
significant revenues. The discussion to reduce the amount of the license was discussed.  
Member Krieger proposed to support the establishments and reduce the onsale license 
from $1,200.00 down to a $1.00 for the year 2020. The $1.00 fee would apply to the 



other liquor licenses within the City of Ada. Member Opheim supported a pro-rated 
amount base on the amount of time the establishment were closed. Member Krieger went 
on to say that due to the establishments losing more than average amount of money, that 
we could support them financially by reducing the fee. 
 
 Motion by Member Krieger seconded by Member Lewis to approve the reducing 
the liquor licenses from their present prices to $1.00 for the year 2020.  All in favor: 
Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: Opheim  Motion 
passed 
  
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 

Administrator Larson highlighted the various departments within the City of Ada. Larson 
stated that the Liquor Store continues to increase sales each month. The public works 
department continues to work with additional staff until vacations and leave time have 
been satisfied. The Dekko Center is planning on its reopening process. Summer Rec is 
under way in the City. 
One big area of concern is fixing the major potholes in the City. The budget for this each 
year has been $22,250.00. Visser Trenching has been the contractor that has taken care of 
these in the past, but due to additional work they took on, they are not able to get to them 
done this year. Department head Brian Rasmusson has stated he has talked with an 
outside contractor and they are able to get to them in a short period of time. Member 
Opheim made a motion to allow Administrator Larson to contract with this contractor 
and, with the assistance of Rasmusson, get the major concerned areas completed within 
budget. If an ongoing repair puts the City over budget Larson is allowed to finish the 
repair. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Stene to approve the getting 
major street repairs completed within budget, but if needed to exceed budget to 
finish a repair, Larson is approved to finish the repair.  All in favor: Opheim, 
Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 
 

i. Dekko Center Re-Opening Plan 
 

Administrator Larson updated council regarding a re-opening plan for the Dekko Center. 
Director Eggen has implemented a plan for outdoor activities, as well as the “social 
distancing” safety for the weight room, pool, and walking track.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2) Fence Ordinance 
 

Administrator Larson was looking to get some clarification with the City of Ada’s Fence 
Ordinance. The main concern is getting an exact amount of footage from a neighbor’s 
property without the permission of the neighbor. Larson recommended that the Public 
Safety Board review this ordinance and try to come to a consensus as to an amount of 
space between property lines. Member Krieger agreed with the recommendation. 
 

3) Pet Clinic- June 4th 
 

Administrator Larson reminded the public of the annual Pet Clinic and that citizens that 
wanted to take advantage of this service needed to call the Vet Clinic and set up an 
appointment, so as to abide by social distancing concerns. 
 

4) Update on Shop Local Campaign 
 

Administrator Larson was excited to inform the council about the Shop Local Campaign 
and its success.  
  

5) Hidden Treasures Window Replacement 
 

Administrator Larson brought to council’s attention that DAC Director Chisholm asked 
the City of Ada consider getting new store front windows for the Hidden Treasure’s 
building. There were concerns about the windows efficiency during the winter months.  It 
was decided to look at this request at next month’s meeting. 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
A. Wellhead Protection Plan Bids 

 
Administrator Larson needed a motion by council to accept the low bid of $6,900.00 
from contractor Bayoral for the required Wellhead Protection Plan. 
 
Motion by Member Mathsen seconded by Member Krieger to approve the low bid 
of $6,900.00 from Bayoral to complete the Wellhead Protection Plan.  All in favor: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June – Crystal/Josh, July – Kim/Shawn, August -  

Mike/Tom, September – Casey/Josh 
 
 
 
 
 



B. Offsite Liquor Permits- Main Street Bar 
 

Motion by Member Opheim seconded by Member Mathsen to approve an Offsite 
Liquor Permit for Main Street Bar to be able to serve alcohol outside.  All in favor: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed 
 
 
C. Police Vehicle Bids 

 
Member Mathsen, a member of the Public Safety Committee, was asked to present this 
topic to council. Mathsen stated that the Public Safety Committee would like to move 
forward with getting bids and getting approval of council to order a new squad car. This 
vehicle is a budgeted item for the year 2021, but Mathsen stated it takes a while to get the 
squad cars setup. The police department would like to see a Chevrolet Tahoe purchased 
for the ease of setting up equipment in the vehicle. Member Roux recommended that this 
be brought to the October meeting.  Member Lewis stated that in order to alleviate more 
miles on the Ford that the Dodge squad car be used when patrolling.  
    
D. Resolution 2020-06-01 2020 Election Polling Place 

 
Motion by Member Krieger seconded by Member Roux to approve Resolution 
2020-06-01 2020 Election Polling Place.  By roll call vote in favor: Opheim, Nelson, 
Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and Krieger. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Motion by Member Mathsen seconded by Member Krieger to adjourn the meeting 
at 6:48pm. All in favor: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Lewis and Krieger. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed 

 

 
 
 _______________________________          ____________________________________ 
 Mayor John Hintz    Administrator Ashley Larson 



City of Ada 
City Council Special Session 
June 15, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall  
 

      Minutes 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  

Council members present: Krieger, Roux, Stene, Opheim, and Mathsen. Members 
absent: Nelson and Lewis  Also present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, and 
members of the media. 

IV. Resolution 2020-06-02 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE 

OF A $1,162,054 GENERAL OBLIGATION REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2020A, AND 
PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT 

Administrator Larson updated council as to how the bonds would be paid back. There 
is a plan in place that allows for present bonds to be paid off as this new bond comes 
into effect. The main source of revenue to cover the new payment is built into 
increased Utility rates. 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to waive the reading 
and approve Resolution 2020-06-02 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A $1,162,054 GENERAL OBLIGATION 
REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2020A, AND PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT. 
By roll call vote: All in favor: Opheim, Stene, Krieger, Roux and Mathsen 
Opposed NONE  Motion passed 

V. Resolution 2020-06-03 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE 

OF A $813,680 GENERAL OBLIGATION TAXABLE REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2020B, 
AND PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT 

Member Mathsen motioned and Member Opheim seconded to waive the reading 
and approve Resolution 2020-06-03 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A $813,680 GENERAL OBLIGATION TAXABLE 
REVENUE NOTE, SERIES 2020B, AND PROVIDING FOR ITS PAYMENT 

By roll call vote: All in favor: Opheim, Stene, Krieger, Roux and Mathsen 
Opposed NONE  Motion passed 

 

 



VI. Acceptance of City of Ada COVID-19 Preparedness Plan 

Member Opheim motioned and Member Krieger seconded to waive the reading 
and approve the Acceptance of City of Ada COVID-19 Preparedness Plan. 

All in favor: Opheim, Stene, Krieger, Roux and Mathsen Opposed NONE  
Motion passed 

VII. Adjourn 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Opheim seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:07pm. All in favor: Opheim, Stene, Krieger, Roux and Mathsen 
Opposed NONE  Motion passed 

 

 

____________________________     ______________________________ 

Mayor John Hintz    Administrator Ashley Larson 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

May 26, 2020 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux  

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad, Scott Erickson 

Call meeting to order. 5:44 pm 

Casey Krieger called the meeting to order. 

Approve minutes:   

Items added to agenda: None 

Approve agenda: Motion‐ Roux and 2nd Visser.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Street Sweeper update: Brian told the board that he had been in contact with the Elgin 

representative and he said they are still scheduled to deliver the new sweeper July 1st. Information Only, No 

Action taken. 

Storm Sewer lift station update: Brian informed the board the new storm sewer lift station on the South levee 

control structure is completed (Startup date 5‐21‐2020) and operational, as of Tuesday it had 10.65 hours on 

it. Information Only, No Action taken. 

Other:  Employee update and discussion: Brian told the board that Bruce came back to work on Tuesday 

the26th of May. Bruce supplied us with a letter from his Physician to allow him to come back to work with 

some precautions (gloves, face mask etc). 

Brian and the board also discussed keeping Tim on full time as there is a need for an additional man as with 

the new sweeper and we will lose one man just to operate that on a daily basis. There is plenty of work to 

justify adding an addition employee. Ashley has supplied the Council with a lot of info on this issue. The board 

wanted to wait a month or two to see how things are going before making any recommendations to Council. 

Information Only, No Action taken. 

 



New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: None 

Other: None 

Next meeting:  June 29, 2020, 2020 @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion –Roux, 2nd by Visser. All in favor, motion passed 6:17 pm. 

 



Beautification Committee Meeting June 10, 2020 

 

Kids Gardening Club – Put on hold with Covid‐19 we will have this club next spring/summer.  

‐ Garden Planters behind Dekko sprayed with roundup kill weeds, weeded one planter with 

strawberries in it for this year.  

East Side Park –  

‐ Lights in the park we will go with the cheaper version up to 500.00 a piece, we will replace 

all 10 lights this year if possible and also we will try to find the same base bolt pattern for 

ease of installation per electrician suggestion as the conduit runs thru the cement base. 

Brianna will work on getting lights priced out finding proper bolt pattern and reporting back 

to the committee. The storms knocked out a couple of more lights.  

‐ Benches for the parks, we will move the memorial benches to the East Side Park and place 

the new benches in Bosworth and West Side Park. We will go with the convertible benches 

that will turn into a half picnic tables and will purchase 4 new benches.  

‐ Brianna will ask Glen Visser what the rock is on the path and will make sure the path  gets 

sprayed as soon as the wind can calm down.  

‐ We will spray the clover this fall.  

‐ Branches were picked up and park was trimmed this spring, thanks to the volunteers that 

helped with this project.  

West Side Park –  

‐ We will spray West Side park this fall for weeds.  

‐ All equipment looks good.  

Bosworth Park –  

‐ Met with James Bishop and Brad Visser to figure placement of the dog park. It is all 

measured and the plans will be submitted to the boy scout council for approval then they 

will move forward with the installation of the project.  

‐ Sign for Frisbee golf can be removed as the course is no longer there, but we will give the 

sign to the eagle scout family.  

Cemetary –  

‐ We will look for a person who can raise a few headstones in the cemetery. Brianna will 

check into this. We will look at raising 3 or 4 depending on the cost involved.  

 

 

 

 

 













May-20 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance May May May May Balance
Fund 4/30/2020 4/30/2020 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 5/31/2020

General Fund (559,671.75) 394,961.75 75,800.33 133,769.82 18.06 (222,661.43)
0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00
TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00
TIF District 2-2 Housing 152,255.17 152,255.17
TIF District 2-3 Housing 27,831.63 27,831.63
Demolition\Blight Fund 7,844.66 12,145.45 19,990.11
(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 39,960.86 39,960.86
(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan (3,321.34) 3,832.97 1,733.12 3,000.00 (755.25)
Library (37,770.01) 40,566.63 2,796.62
Community Center Maintenance Fund (541,699.50) 718,245.93 1,027.97 175,518.46
Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83
Long Term Designated Capital 62,701.24 501,218.71 563,919.95
Public Works (15,663.28) 4,690.92 16,200.00 (27,172.36)
Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29
Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,489.92) (165,489.92)
Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00
Ada Event Center 163,636.15 1,000.00 1,473.15 163,163.00
Community Development Fund (301,643.84) 81.00 (301,724.84)
Downtown Development District 36,872.43 36,872.43
Debt Service Funds: 0.00
2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 67,831.48 67,831.48
2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82
1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00
2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
Enterprise Funds: 0.00
Water and Sewer Fund 63,373.22 82,914.83 57,902.38 37,291.31 166,899.12
Electric Utility 981,166.87 10,179.15 170,281.46 95,962.97 1,065,664.51
Long Term Designated Capital II 145,923.89 634,636.33 8,210.00 772,350.22
Liquor 118,619.98 1,237.75 69,934.46 80,942.10 108,850.09
Total - All Funds 315,089.15 2,448,170.15 376,651.75 377,958.32 18.06 0.00 2,761,970.79

2,763,259.30

319,347.81                          
Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         
Frandsen Bank - CD's 530,037.16                          

-                                         
American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 193,082.30                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 640,098.64                          
BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 649,052.55                          
BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 297,437.93                          
BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 131,843.89                          

Total Balances 5-31-20 2,761,970.79



Project Manager

6/23/2020



Unit Price 2
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2  of 3

Owner:
Engineer: 17947A
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  From 5/22/2020 to 6/17/2020 6/17/2020

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity Installed 

This Period

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

2021.501 Mobilization 1.00                     Lump Sum 36,000.00$         36,000.00$              1.00 1.00 36,000.00$              36,000.00$              100% -$                            
2104.503 Remove Pipe Culverts 148.00                 Lin. Ft. 18.00$                 2,664.00$                148.00 148.00 2,664.00$                2,664.00$                100% -$                            
2104.503 Remove Curb and Gutter 442.00                 Lin. Ft. 5.00$                   2,210.00$                442.00 442.00 2,210.00$                2,210.00$                100% -$                            
2104.504 Remove Concrete Pavement 58.00                   Sq. Yd. 25.00$                 1,450.00$                58.00 58.00 1,450.00$                1,450.00$                100% -$                            
2105.504 Geotextile Fabric Type 5 6,356.00              Sq. Yd. 2.35$                   14,936.60$              6,642.00 6,642.00 15,608.70$              15,608.70$              104% (672.10)$                    
2105.507 Common Excavation 6,833.00              Cu. Yd. 6.75$                   46,122.75$              6,833.00 6,833.00 46,122.75$              46,122.75$              100% -$                            
2105.507 Select Granular Borrow (CV) 2,065.00              Cu. Yd. 23.00$                 47,495.00$              2,065.00 2,065.00 47,495.00$              47,495.00$              100% -$                            
2112.603 Subgrade Preparation 1,425.00              Lin. Ft. 3.80$                   5,415.00$                1,425.00 1,425.00 5,415.00$                5,415.00$                100% -$                            
2118.507 Aggregate Surfacing (CV) Class 5 167.00                 Cu. Yd. 35.00$                 5,845.00$                167.00 167.00 5,845.00$                5,845.00$                100% -$                            
2211.507 Stockpile Aggregate (CV) Class 5 (P) 439.00                 Cu. Yd. 16.00$                 7,024.00$                439.00 439.00 7,024.00$                7,024.00$                100% -$                            
2211.509 Aggregate Base Class 5 (P) 1,647.00              Cu. Yd. 35.00$                 57,645.00$              1,647.00 1,647.00 57,645.00$              57,645.00$              100% -$                            
2301.504 7" Concrete Driveway Pavement 58.00                   Sq. Yd. 110.00$               6,380.00$                70.00 70.00 7,700.00$                7,700.00$                121% (1,320.00)$                 
2360.509 Type SP 12.5 Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) 845.00                 Ton 90.00$                 76,050.00$              0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 76,050.00$                
2360.509 Type SP 12.5 Non Wearing Course Mixture (2,B) 564.00                 Ton 90.00$                 50,760.00$              0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 50,760.00$                
2501.502 36" RC Pipe Apron 1.00                     Each 1,565.00$           1,565.00$                1.00 1.00 1,565.00$                1,565.00$                100% -$                            
2502.503 4" Perforated PE Pipe Drain 2,772.00              Lin. Ft. 8.90$                   24,670.80$              2,772.00 2,772.00 24,670.80$              24,670.80$              100% -$                            
2503.503 12" RC Pipe Sewer 114.00                 Lin. Ft. 38.00$                 4,332.00$                114.00 114.00 4,332.00$                4,332.00$                100% -$                            
2503.503 18" RC Pipe Sewer 381.00                 Lin. Ft. 47.00$                 17,907.00$              381.00 381.00 17,907.00$              17,907.00$              100% -$                            
2503.503 30" RC Pipe Sewer 245.00                 Lin. Ft. 98.00$                 24,010.00$              245.00 245.00 24,010.00$              24,010.00$              100% -$                            
2503.503 36" RC Pipe Sewer 83.00                   Lin. Ft. 134.00$               11,122.00$              83.00 83.00 11,122.00$              11,122.00$              100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design H 5.00                     Each 2,700.00$           13,500.00$              5.00 5.00 13,500.00$              13,500.00$              100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design 48-4020 2.00                     Each 3,300.00$           6,600.00$                2.00 2.00 6,600.00$                6,600.00$                100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design 60-4020 1.00                     Each 4,500.00$           4,500.00$                1.00 1.00 4,500.00$                4,500.00$                100% -$                            
2506.502 Construct Drainage Structure Design 72-4020 2.00                     Each 5,780.00$           11,560.00$              2.00 2.00 11,560.00$              11,560.00$              100% -$                            
2506.602 Reconstruct Drainage Structure 2.00                     Each 2,350.00$           4,700.00$                2.00 2.00 4,700.00$                4,700.00$                100% -$                            
2511.507 Random Riprap Class 3 15.80                   Cu. Yd. 125.00$               1,975.00$                15.80 15.80 1,975.00$                1,975.00$                100% -$                            
2531.503 Concrete Curb and Gutter Design S512 2,647.00              Lin. Ft. 33.00$                 87,351.00$              2,803.00 2,803.00 92,499.00$              92,499.00$              106% (5,148.00)$                 
2531.503 Concrete Curb and Gutter Design VG220 125.00                 Lin. Ft. 61.00$                 7,625.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 7,625.00$                  
2563.601 Traffic Control 1.00                     Lump Sum 2,800.00$           2,800.00$                0.75 0.75 2,100.00$                2,100.00$                75% 700.00$                     
2573.502 Storm Drain Inlet Protection 7.00                     Each 135.00$               945.00$                   0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 945.00$                     
2573.503 Sediment Control Log Type Straw 20.00                   Lin. Ft. 7.50$                   150.00$                   0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 150.00$                     
2573.503 Silt Fence Type MS 342.00                 Lin. Ft. 5.50$                   1,881.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 1,881.00$                  
2574.507 Common Topsoil Borrow 251.00                 Cu. Yd. 25.00$                 6,275.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 6,275.00$                  
2575.501 Turf Establishment 1.00                     Lump Sum 5,000.00$           5,000.00$                0.00 -$                         -$                         0% 5,000.00$                  

598,466.15$           456,220.25$           -$                       456,220.25$           76% 142,245.90$              

Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application for Payment
Norman County Highway Department Owner's Project No.:
Moore Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:
Grading, Aggregate Base, Bituminous Paving, Curb and Gutter, Storm Sewer
Park Street and 2nd Street NW in Ada, MN (S.A.P. 054-594-001)

B

Bid Item No. Description

Contract Information Work Completed

Materials 
Currently Stored 

(not in G)
($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Application Date:

Original Contract

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish 
(F - J)

($)

S.A.P. 054-594-001

Original Contract Totals



Unit Price 2
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3  of 3

Owner:
Engineer: 17947A
Contractor:
Project:
Contract:

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  From 5/22/2020 to 6/17/2020 6/17/2020

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units
Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item
(C X E)

($)

Estimated 
Quantity Installed 

This Period

Estimated 
Quantity 

Incorporated in 
the Work

Value of Work 
Completed to Date

(E X G)
($)

Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application for Payment
Norman County Highway Department Owner's Project No.:
Moore Engineering, Inc. Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:
Grading, Aggregate Base, Bituminous Paving, Curb and Gutter, Storm Sewer
Park Street and 2nd Street NW in Ada, MN (S.A.P. 054-594-001)

B

Bid Item No. Description

Contract Information Work Completed

Materials 
Currently Stored 

(not in G)
($)

Work Completed 
and Materials 
Stored to Date 

(H + I)
($)

Application Date:

% of 
Value of 

Item
 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish 
(F - J)

($)

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                            
-$                         -$                         -$                       -$                         -$                            

598,466.15$           456,220.25$           -$                       456,220.25$           76% 142,245.90$              
Original Contract and Change Orders

 Project Totals

Change Orders

Change Order Totals











CITY OF ADA 

NOTICE OF CITY ELECTION 

To the Legal Voters of the First and Second Wards in the City of Ada: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, That the Election for said City in the Wards above named, will 

be held at: 

FIRST WARD - Ada Event Center Ball Room 

SECOND WARD - Ada Event Center Meeting Room 

in said City, on Tuesday, the 3rd
 day of November, 2020, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 

8:00p.m. for the purpose of electing:

MAYOR OF ADA (2 year term to fill remainder of previous Mayor's 4 year term) 

TWO (2) WARD 1 COUNCIL MEMBERS  - TWO (2) WARD 2 COUNCIL MEMBERS
(Four Year Terms) 

BALLOT QUESTION 
Elimination of Wards 

Shall the City of Ada eliminate wards for the composition of the City Council 
Members so that the City shall not include wards and the Mayor and all 
seven (7) Council Members be elected at large?

YES 

NO 

Ashley Larson
City Administrator
City of Ada, Minnesota 

Published Date:  _____________ 

Norman County Index 

Posted Date:   ______________



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-07-01 

RESOLUTION PLACING THE QUESTION OF ELIMINATION OF WARDS ON THE NOVEMBER 3, 2020 
GENERAL ELECTION BALLOT 

WHEREAS, the City of Ada has received a request to place the Elimination of Wards on the 
November 3, 2020 ballot from majority council vote.  

WHEREAS, the City of Ada amended and passed ORDINANCE NO. 479. AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING CITY CHARTER SECTIONS 2.03, 2.05, 4.03, AND 4.04.  

WHERE AS, the City of Ada currently has two wards with existing boundaries and each ward 
shall be represented by elected officials.  

WHEREAS, Minnesota statue allows the question of issuance to be placed on a General or 
Special Election Ballot.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada that the following 
language be placed on the ballot for November 3, 2020 General Election: 

 Elimination of Wards 

Should the City of Ada eliminate wards for the composition of the City Council Members so that 
the City shall not include wards and the Mayor and all seven Council Members be elected at 
large?  

 YES 

 NO 

 

Upon motion duly made by Member _______________and seconded by Member 
_______________, and upon being put to a vote, the above Resolution carried on the 7th day of July, 
2020, by the following vote: 

Ayes: 

Nayes: 

Abstained: 

Dated: 

        _____________________________  

        John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator 






























	July 7, 2020 Agenda
	June 2nd Council Minutes
	June 15 2020 Special Session Minutes
	2020 May 26 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	Beautification Committee Meeting June 10
	20200701174529597
	May2020-Interim Combined Statement of Funds (version 1)
	Sheet1

	Pay Application LRIP project- approval by council to Norman County
	Unit Price 2

	Window Bid
	Lee Brother's Bid
	notice of election
	RESOLUTION NO 2020-07-01 Placing a Question on the General Election Ballot
	CCE_20200701_170001_0001
	CCE_20200701_093706_0001



